Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 02 May 2024 11:15

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: FW: Need to update Email id - Swastik -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi update.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 26 April 2024 17:12

To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need to update Email id - Swastik -

Dear Omkar,

Please update the Vendor email id into system.

Category City Vendor Name SPOC Name Number Email

Fire Supression system|Mumbai|Swastik Synergy Engineering Pvt Ltd|Swapnil Deshpande|9769634298|swapnil@swastiksynergy.com




Active Revlew | Inactive | Resand Datall | Print

Activa Ravlew | InActve | Resand Datall | Print

Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

12 - Dec - 2023

12 - Dec - 2023
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